Cauck CArr BrownN, Pa.D.

JouN BEL EDWARDS
SECRETARY

GOVERNOR

State of Louigiana

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

January 13, 2017

Guy Donaldson, Associate Director for Air
Multimedia Division

US EPA Region 6 (6MM-A)

1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200

Dallas, Texas 75202-2733

RE: Modeling Report: Cabot Ville Platte, Evangeline Parish, Louisiana

Dear Mr. Donaldson:

In accordance with the SO2 Data Requirements Rule, the Louisiana Department of
Environmental Quality (LDEQ) hereby submits for your review the modeling report for
Cabot Ville Platte. It should be noted that this facility has entered into a consent decree
with the US EPA and Department of Justice that will drastically reduce SO2 emissions

within the next four years.

Electronic modeling files have been forwarded to the EPA Region 6 modeling staff via
the ftp site.

- If you have any questions or need further assistance please contact Vennetta Hayes of my
staff at 225-219-3412.

Sincerely,

D m\WQ(ﬁL7/LJ\/

Donald Trahan
Administrator
Air Permits
Louisiana DEQ

Cec: Erik Snyder, Robert Imhoff
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